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OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

July 12, 1357

¥r, Jack Hamilton
Standard 01l Company of Texas
Hobbs, New Hexico
He: State #2-0 jec., 29-18-38
Dear Jack: Hobbs Pool

On Mareh 27, 1957 when we checked your wells during the Hobbs
Field Casing Leak Survey we found the following situation existed at
subject well:

Anpulus Presgure psig
Surface x 9-5/8" intermed, 0
3=5/8" x 7" 450
7" x tbg. 550

On venting the 9-5/8" x 7" annulus to the atmosphere, the 7"
x tbg. annulus decreased in like manner, We both were in agreement
that this gave evidence of a leak. You have since entered the well
and verified our decision and repeired the leak, The C-103 on this
repair is in our files,

This letter is then, merely a matter of record. However, we
appreciate your prompt action in this matter,

Yours very truly,

OFF, CONSERVATION OOMATSTMY

E. J. Fischer
Engineeer-Listrict 1
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